Legistar No. 980362

CITY OF GAINESVILLE Memorandum

Office of the City Attorney 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box No. 46

September 28, 1998
TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: Sepi&mbes I NX08
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FROM: Marion J. Radson, City Attorney SECOND READING
SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 0-98-96

An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending subsection
27-241(a) of the Code of Ordinances relating to the stormwater
management utility changing the utility fee to $5.25/ERU; providing
directions to the codifier; providing a severability clause; providing a
repealing clause; and providing an effective date in accordance with the
schedule herein.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

At its meeting on August 24, 1998, the City Commission authorized the City Attorney to
draft and the Clerk to advertise an ordinance amending the Stormwater Management Ultility fee
from $5.00 to $5.25/ERU.

Prepared by:
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Patricia M. Carter
Assistant City Attorney

Passed on first reading by a vote of 5-0.



